
· Section A: Online Application 
[image: image1.png]Through this Universal Pre-Kindergarten (UPK) Open Competitive Grant Application, EEC may award grants to new UPK programs who will support and
enhance the quality of services for children in UPK classrooms, especilly for “high needs children,” as well as promote school readiness and positive
outcomes for children participating in UPK classrooms and homes. Only preschool programs and/or family childcare homes that are not currently
participating in UPK are eligible to apply for this grant. Classrooms and/or family child care homes must meet all 12 of the criteria outlined in the Grant
Application.

Al bidders submitting proposals must complete the following:

« Online registration, which includes region selection, town selection and languages spoken.
o Al other requested forms as outlined in the Grant Application and updated on the EEC Website and COMM-PASS must be submitted by mail and
electronically on or before January 7, 2014 by 4:00 PM to :

Department of Early Education and Care
FY 2014 UPK Open -Competitive Grants, Agency Name, Program Name
Attention: Michele Smith, Grants Administration
51 Sleeper Street, 4th Floor
Boston, MA 02210

= Complete Online UPK Questionnaire

= Go to Login Page
Bidders need not complete the entire online registration at one time. The application will automatically be saved. They may complete a portion of the on-line
registration and finish entering their information at a later date/time until the close of this Grant Application at 4:00 PM on January 7, 2014. Bidders wil

also be able to print information entered into this system for their own records.

Throughout the bidding process, bidders are responsible for visiting the state procurement website (COMM-PASS) at http://www.comm-pass.com or the
EEC Website at htp://www.mass.qgov/eec to obtain forms, updates and information about this Grant Application.

For additional information please contact EECSubmission@MassMail.State.MA.US





UPK Questionnaire 

[image: image2.png]1n order to be eligible to apply for the UPK open competitive grant, designated classrooms and/or family child care homes must meet all

of the criteria outlined below.
* What program type is your program?
Center-Based
Public School
Private School
Independent Family Child Care Provider
System-affiliated Family Child Care Provider

Lead Agency Name *

*#1.1s your program Licensed or License-Exempt?
Yes No

*+2. Does your program have an income-eligible contract, and/or voucher agreement and is the program
or low income children?1.

lling to accept EEC-subsidized

Yes No

*3. Does your program have access to full-day, full year services for working families?
Yes No

*4. Does your program provide a developmentally appropriate program?
Yes No

*5. Ts your program accredited?
Yes No

*6. Does your program serve preschool-aged children (age 2 years 9 months to kindergarten eligible in the community in which they
live)?

Yes No

+7. Ts your program self-assessed at Level 3 or above in the EEC's QRIS Program Manager (QPM)?




This alert message will appear if you do not meet all 12 UPK Eligibility Criteria.
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*10. Does your program score a five (5) or higher on either the Program Administration Scale (PAS) or the Business Administration Scale
(BAS) for family child care programs?

© Yes No

*11. Will your program provide program match?

® Yes No

*12. Does your program’s curriculum and activities align with the curriculum and activities of the school district in which you are located?

Yes ® No

Next

According to the questions answered, your program does not qualify for the UPK open competitive grant. Please view EEC's website for more grant
opportunities.

The Department of Early Education and Care thanks you for applying.





Agency Information for Center-Based, Public School, Private School, or Independent Family Child Care Provider: 
[image: image4.png]Universal Pre-Kindergarten Open Competitive Grant

Agency Inform:

Please provide the following organizational information

Center-Based

Public School
© Private School
Independent Family Child Care Provider
System-affiliated Family Child Care Provider
Enter Agency Information
Agency Name * EEC

Program Name *
Program Number

‘Save Progiam

T ——

Log Out

Contact





Agency Information for System-affiliated Family Child Care Provider:
[image: image5.png]Note: The fields marked with * are required.

* Program type

O Center-Based

© public School

O private School

© Independent Family Child Care Provider

® System-affiiated Family Child Care Provider

* Lead Agency Name: abedef

* Provider Name

StRgsines _





Applicant Information 
[image: image6.png]Applicant Information

Your registration number is : 3491. Please refer to this for all your communication regarding this application.

Agency Information
Note: The fields marked with * are required.
Next Page

Enter a Username and Password combination below that will enable you to retrieve the Grant Application information related to your bid.
Username * Please enter the Username.
Password *

Confirm Password *

*
Agency Name o

Address Line 1 *

Address Line 2
City *

State *

zip *

Phone * (Ex: 617-111-2222)
Fax

Agency Email *

Confirm Agency Email *
Web Address

First Name * Please enter the Director first name.




Program Information (Center-Based, Public School, Private School, Independent Family Child Care Provider)
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Universal Pre-Kindergarten Grant

* 1. What program type is your program?
@ Center-Based
 public School
€ Private School
€ Independent Family Child Care Provider
€ System-affiliated Family Child Care Provider

* 2.1s your program a Head Start Program?
Cves C o

* 3.Ts your program accredited?
CYes CNo € Not Applicable

Program Operation and Enroliment Information

* 4. Please provide the number of weeks per year, days per week and hours per day your program operates.
Number of weeks per year:

Number of days per week:

Number of hours per day:

5. 1f your program is a center-based, public school or private school program, please provide the number of UPK Funded Preschool
Classrooms and non-UPK Preschool Classrooms (ages 2.9 to Kindergarten eligible).

=
bore [T R Losatmmanet [7a - [Rio% -,
) start] | () inbox - krosoft 0., | 1 RE: Frid UPK Grant 0., | 6 UniversalPre-inderga. .| 3 i\universl Preschool.. | ) Appendie_B_onine_a... | |5 11 5 (B @ VE 10:03 M





Program Accreditation (Center-Based, Public School, Private School, Independent Family Child Care Provider)
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Program Information

* 1. What program type is your program?
@ Center-Based

& public School

€ private School

€ Independent Family Child Care Provider

€ System-affiliated Family Child Care Provider

* 2.1s your program a Head Start Program?
@ ves CNo

* 3.Ts your program accredited?
@ Yes CNo € Not Applicable

Please enter the accreditation details.

Select One-- ¥} [mm/ddryyyy |

(Type) (No.) (Expiration Date)

Program Operation and Enroliment Information

* 4. Please provide the number of weeks per year, days per week and hours per day your program operates.
Number of weeks per year:

o
Number of days per week: 1
Number of hours per day: 1
=
Done. () [ [SJtocalmtranet [Fa - [Ro0% ~
Astart| | [ tnbox - Microsoft Outl.. | 1 RE: UPK update - Hes... | & EEC Web Sits - Windo... | () Siuniversal Preschool... | ) appendix_B_onlne_av.. | [T 1 (=, (3@ V2 310pn






Program Information (System-affiliated Family Child Care Provider)
[image: image9.png]Program Information

* 1. What program type is your program?
Center-Based
Public School
Private School
Independent Family Child Care Provider

® System-affiiated Family Child Care Provider

Please verify that the providers listed below are still linked to your agency by checking the box next to each program. Please complete
the accreditation information for each program as well.

Is Head Start

e 1= Accredited Accreditation Accreditation Accreditation
9 Program Number Expiration Date
. © Not =
1234: janedoe| O Yes ONo | O Yes O No —Select One- ¥ mm/ddlyyyy
Applicable
1231243: © Not -
i O Yes O No Oves Ot ‘ —Select One-- mm/ddlyyyy

* 3A. Is your program licensed or license-exempt?
© My program is licensed © My program is licensed-exempt





Enrollment
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ersal Pre-Kindergarten Grant

For each question, please provide information as of December 1, 2012 and the projected enroliment of June 1, 2013. At a later time,
information will be collected regarding enroliment from October 15, 2013.

* 7. How many preschool children (ages 2.9 to Kindergarten eligible) are enrolled in the UPK classrooms/family child care home.

Number enrolled as of December 1, 2012;

Projected enrollment on June 1, 2013

* 8. How many of those children enrolled in UPK classrooms or UPK family child care home receive Financial Assistance (please count
each child once, by primary funding source).
Financial Assistance is defined as the following:

3. Children accessing care through EEC contracts or vouchers;
b, Children funded with Head Start dollars;

<. Privately subsidized children from families meeting EEC income eligibility criteria (i.e. total household income at or below 85% of the state median
income) with supporting documentation from program; and
d

For public schools, the number of preschool children qualifying for free/reduced lunch.

Number of children receiving Financial Assistance as of December 1, 2012;

Projected number of children receiving Financial Assitance as of June 1, 2013

* 9. How many preschool children in your program have IEPs? How many UPK children have IEPs?

Number of preschool children in your program with an IEP:

Number of UPK children in your program with an 1EP =]
pone

I =T [7a - [Rio% -,
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Assessment
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Universal Pre-Kindergarten Grant

* 10. What EEC-approved assessment instrument is your program using?
[V Teaching Strategies Creative Curriculum
I™ Teaching Strategies GOLD
I™ High Scope COR
I Work Sampling System

What date did your program begin using this tool? If your program has been using the selected tool for less than a year, please briefly explain
the reason your program switched tools. Please indicate which tool the program switched from and when the switch occurred.

|

* 11. s your program using the online or paper version of the tool?
@ Online Version
€ Paper Version

€ Both online and paper

* 12.1f you are using the online version of the tool are you currently under the Massachusetts Assessment Tool License?

- =]
Done T (&3 Local ntranet. Fa~[®wow -
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High Needs Children Summary Form
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Universal Pre-Kindergarten Grant

UPK High Needs Cl
Instructions: Please complete the information below. When completing the chart, the program must write in the Child's ID number= and the
total number of risk factors. The program must check off the specific risk factors that apply to the identified high needs child. If there is a risk
factor that is not on the chart, the program is encouraged to write it in the final column.

JAdd few Classioom

* Classroom
Name:

* Total Number of Children in the Classroom

* Total Number of "High Needs Children” in the Classroom

Child's 1D Number

Total Number of Risk of Factors [-Select- 7] [-Select- 7] [-Select- 7] [-Select- 7] [-Select- 7]
Children and Parents with Special Needs [l r r = =
Children whose Home Language is not

English
Families and Children Involved with
Multiple State Agencies
English Language Leamers
Recent Immigrants

Children with Parents who are Deployed
and are not Living on a Military Base

a0 aanana
a0 aanana
a0 aanana

Low Income Households
Darents with 1 ess than 2 Hinh Srhnal _ _ _
Done I

@ start| | (5 Mirasoft Office Outl.. ~| () Si\Universal Preschoolly... | 5] Appendix_B_Oriine_appl.. | & EEC web Ste - Windows,
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UPK High Needs Children Summary Form

Instructions: Please complete the information below. When completing the chart, the program must write in the Child's ID number= and the

total number of risk factors. The program must check off the specific risk factors that apply to the identified high needs child. If there is a risk
factor that is not on the chart, the program is encouraged to write it in the final column.

Add New Classroom
Classroom Name. Total No. of Children High Needs Children
1 1 1

Edit | Delete

Previous Page Next Page

S ——

Dane.

el [ Local tranet [7a = [Rioo% ~
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Languages Spoken 
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Coordinated Family and Community Engagement Grant
[ Select Languages Spoken
Please select the languages spoken in the communities served by your grant.
I select Al
 English ¥ spanish ¥ Portuguese I~ Amharic ™ Armenian
™ cantonese I Croatian ™ French ™ Greek I™ Haitian Creole
™ tealian Dy Claotn  [oish [ Russian
(cambaodian)
I serbian- I™ American Sign Language
Cyrilic I Slovenian M Tagaleg I Vietnamese (as)
W other
[Farsi
‘Save and Go to Next Page
=]
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Select all the Communities Served by Your Grant 
[image: image15.png]Universal Pre-Kindergarten Open Competitive Grant

Please select all the communities served by your grant.

Note: You will have an opportunity to select towns from multiple regions by selecting one region at a time.

Agency Name: abc

Select a region: v

Cancel






Select all the Communities Served by Your Grant (next screen)
[image: image16.png]Please select all the communities served by your grant.

Note: You will have an opportunity to select towns from muitiple regions by selecting one region at a time.

Agency Name: abc

Select a region: Northeast

Select All
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[ pracut
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[ stoneham
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[ chelmsford
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[7] Groveland

[ Lawrence

[ Lynn

) Marblehead
[ Methuen

[J Newburyport
7] peabody

[l salem

[J swampscott
[7] wakefield

] west Newbury
[ woburn

Next Page

[ cancet ]

[7] Bedford
[T Boxford
[ panvers
[ Everett
[ Hamilton
[ Lexington
[ Lynnfield
) Medford
[7] Middleton
[ Newton
] Reading
[ salisbury
[ Tewksbury
(7] waltham
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Saved Proposals
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Saved Proposals

Click the View/Edit button to display the proposals saved for each region. To select additional communities, click "Add Communities
Served”.

View/Edit Delete Northeast
View/Edit Delete Central MA

Previous Page Add Communities Served | [ PrintAliData | [ Finish |






Printed PDF Proposal 

[image: image18.png]Department of Early Education and Care
Universal Pre-Kindergarten Open Competitive Grant (UPK)

Agency Name:  abc Registration #: 3453

Contact Ph: 111111111

Agency Information

Address 51 Sleeper, , Boston, ma 02210

Phone 1111111111 Fax Email abc@abc.com

Grant Coordinator

Name Michele Smith
Address 41 Sleeper, , Boston, MA 02210
Phone 111111111 Fax Email abc@abc.com

Superintendent/Executive Director

Name Michele Smith
Address 51 Sleeper, , Boston, Ma 02210
Phone 111111111 Fax Email abc@abc.com

Summer Contact

Name Michele Smith
Address 51 Sleeper, , boston, ma 022110
Phone 111111111 Fax Email abve@abc.com

Fiscal Contact

Name First Name Last Name
Address 51 Sleeper, , bostobn, ma 02210

Phone 1111111111 Fax Email abb@abc.com
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Saved Proposals

Click the View/Edit button to display the proposals saved for each region. To select additional communities, click "Add Communities
Served”.

View/Edit Delete Northeast
View/Edit Delete Central MA

Previous Page Add Communities Served | [ PrintAliData | [ Finish |






[image: image20.png]ndergarten Open Competitive Grant

Thank you for registering and completing the survey for the Universal Pre-Kindergarten Open Competitive Grant .
Remember your registration number is : 3515
Please click Continue or the Log out button to exit the questionnaire

Continue




Home Screen

[image: image21.png]Through this Universal Pre-Kindergarten (UPK) Open Competitive Grant Application, EEC may award grants to new UPK programs who will support and
enhance the quality of services for children in UPK classrooms, especilly for “high needs children,” as well as promote school readiness and positive
outcomes for children participating in UPK classrooms and homes. Only preschool programs and/or family childcare homes that are not currently
participating in UPK are eligible to apply for this grant. Classrooms and/or family child care homes must meet all 12 of the criteria outlined in the Grant
Application.

Al bidders submitting proposals must complete the following:

« Online registration, which includes region selection, town selection and languages spoken.
o Al other requested forms as outlined in the Grant Application and updated on the EEC Website and COMM-PASS must be submitted by mail and
electronically on or before January 7, 2014 by 4:00 PM to :

Department of Early Education and Care
FY 2014 UPK Open -Competitive Grants, Agency Name, Program Name
Attention: Michele Smith, Grants Administration
51 Sleeper Street, 4th Floor
Boston, MA 02210

= Complete Online UPK Questionnaire

= Go to Login Page
Bidders need not complete the entire online registration at one time. The application will automatically be saved. They may complete a portion of the on-line
registration and finish entering their information at a later date/time until the close of this Grant Application at 4:00 PM on January 7, 2014. Bidders wil

also be able to print information entered into this system for their own records.

Throughout the bidding process, bidders are responsible for visiting the state procurement website (COMM-PASS) at http://www.comm-pass.com or the
EEC Website at htp://www.mass.qgov/eec to obtain forms, updates and information about this Grant Application.

For additional information please contact EECSubmission@MassMail.State.MA.US




Username & Password Set up & Login Page

[image: image22.png]Login
Please enter your Username/Password to help us identify you. There should be one applicant per organization.

Username: |

Password:






Instructions for Completing 


DEPARTMENT OF EARLY EDUCATION AND CARE 


FY2014 Universal Pre-Kindergarten Open Competitive Grant – 


Online Application


(Fund Code 611)





 





Please click the blue link to Complete Online UPK Questionnaire.





Enter Provider Name and Program Number and click Save Provider. 


To another Provider click "Add New Provider."





When opening the Online Application for the first time, the Username and Password will need to be filled out.


Fill in ALL 'Application Information' which includes Contact Information.


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.


DO NOT FORGET YOUR USERNAME AND PASSWORD. 





You will be prompted to ‘Select Languages Spoken


If choosing ‘Other’, list name of language(s) in box


Click ‘Save and Go to Next Page’ when you have completed this section.





The Agency Name will appear on the screen 


Click on the drop-down menu to select a region


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.














Please select the communities served by your grant by checking the box (es) next to the applicable towns.


If selecting all the towns in one region, click 'Select All'


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.











Click the View/Edit button to display the proposals saved for each region.  To select additional communities, click, 'Add Communities Served.'


When you are finished with the application, it is very important to 'Print All Data'.  








The first page of the PDF should look like this when printing


You will need to submit the entire printed version as a hard copy to EEC to formally apply for this grant funding.





This screen will appear if Center-Based, Public School, Private School, or Independent Family Child Care Provider are selected.


This is the first page of the Program Information.


Fill in answers to ALL questions.


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.








This screen will appear if System-affiliated Family Child Care Provider is selected.


Question 1 will automatically populate based on your previous selection. 


Please verify that the providers listed below are still linked to your agency by checking the box next to each Program. Please complete the accreditation information for each Program.


Fill in answers to ALL questions.


PLEASE MAKE SURE TO USE THE CALENDAR ICON TO ENTER THE ACCREDITATION EXPIRATION DATE.


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.








Once ‘Yes’ is selected in response to Question 3:  Is your Program accredited? the following information will appear. 


Select type of accreditation.


Enter accreditation number.


Enter Expiration Date.  PLEASE MAKE SURE TO USE THE CALENDAR ICON TO ENTER THE DATE.


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.








Fill in answers to ALL questions.


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.








Fill in answers to ALL questions.


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.








Complete information on chart by writing Child’s ID Number and clicking on the  total number of risk factors.


Note: You must complete the Child's ID Number and total number of risk factors for all 'High Needs Children' in the classroom.  Otherwise an alert message will appear.


Programs must check off the specific number of factors that apply to the identified high needs child.  


If there is a risk factor that is not on the chart, the program is encouraged to write it on the last row labeled 'Other'.


At the bottom of the page, click ‘Next Page” when ready.








This screen shot will appear once 1 classroom has been completed.


If you need to complete information for another classroom, please click ‘Add New Classroom’.


At the bottom of the page, click 'Next Page' when ready.








If at any time, you need to go back into the application, please click on purple link 'Go to Login Page'





Enter Program Name and Program Number and click Save Program. 





Please complete the UPK Eligibility Requirement Questions 


Note: In order to be eligible to apply for the UPK open competitive grant, designated classrooms and/or family child care homes must meet all of the criteria outlined below.








When you are finished with the application, click the 'Finish' button.  


The screen below is what should appear next after clicking the 'Finish' button.


If you click on 'Continue', you will go back to the Home Screen





Enter your username and password and click on the 'Submit' button.


PLEASE DO NOT FORGET your username and password.














